



DIRECTOR AND SECRETARY
TO THE COMMISSION
Michael B. Sloane

STATE OF NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF GAME & FISH

One Wildlife Way, Santa Fe, NM 87507
Tel: (505) 476-8000 | Fax: (505) 476-8180
For information call: (888) 248-6866

www.wildlife.state.nm.us

STATE GAME COMMISSION

RICHARD STUMP
Chair
Santa Fe

SHARON SALAZAR HICKEY
Vice Chair
Santa Fe

FERNANDO CLEMENTE, JR.
Sunland Park

GREGG FULFER
Jal

TIRZIO J. LOPEZ
Cebolla

DR. SABRINA PACK
Silver City

DR. CHRISTOPHER C. WITT
Albuquerque

August 12, 2025

Greta Anderson
greta@westernwatersheds.org

RE: Request for Inspection of Records (REQ250110)

Dear Greta Anderson:

On July 22, 2025, the New Mexico Department of Game and Fish (the "Department") received your request to inspect public records pursuant to the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act, NMSA 1978 14-2-1 *et seq.* which sought the following records as stated in your request:

I am requesting any and all records between the NM Cattlegrowers Association, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and/or members of the NM Game and Fish Commission between the dates of April 1, 2025 and the date of search, and which relate to Mexican gray wolves. I am aware that at least one commissioner has been included on email between the NMCGA and the USFWS regarding the management of Mexican gray wolves in New Mexico, and I would like to see if other Commissioners have been kept similarly in the loop. As such, I'm requesting any email, text messages, direct messages, notes, communications, reports, documents, or any other record that has been shared with or among the Commissioners during the specified time period.

The records have been assembled and are being delivered to you via separate Kiteworks secure electronic transmission due to file size. You will need to login or create an account as specified in the Kiteworks email to retrieve the records. Redactions, if any, were made pursuant to Sections 14-2-1 and 14-2-6.

Thank you for your patience in this matter.

Having provided this response, the Department will close its file on your REQ250110 request.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Ian Martin
General Counsel
New Mexico Department of Game and Fish
1 Wildlife Way, Santa Fe, NM 87507
(505) 469-9717
jeremy.martin@dgf.nm.gov